: April 24, 1992

Docket No. 50-267
MEMORANDUM FOR: Seymour H. Weiss, Director
Non-Power Reactors, Decommissioning and
Environmental Project Directorate
Division of Advanced Reactors
and Special Projects

FROM: Peter B. Erickson, Senior Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors, Decommissioning and
Environmental Project Directorate
Division uf Advanced Reactors
and Special Projects

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH PUBLIC SERVILE COMPANY OF
COLORADO ON FORT ST. VRAIN DECOMMISSIONING STATUS

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, May 6, 1992
9:00 A.M.
LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Room 10-B-11

PURPOSE : Meeting with Public Service Company of Colorade (PSC). PSC
manaaement will brief the NRC staff on the status of Fort St.
Vrain (FSV) defueling and preparaticons for decommissioning.

PARTICIPANTS*:  NRC PSC
P. Erickson T. Johnson A. Clegg Crawford
S. Weiss L. Pittiglio M. Holmes
R. Dudley £. Reis
J. Austin C. Barth Kelly Stansfield and
'Don
Westinghouse S. 0'Malley
J. Krauss

Original signed by:
Peter B. Erickson, Sgnior Project Manager
ke e = Non-Power Reactors, Decommissioning and
2584‘28532 33838367 _Environmental Project Directorate
= P Division of Advanced Reactors
and Special Projects
cc: See next page

*Meetings between NKC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend ac observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff

Policy,"™ 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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